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1,1 ^vritiil- th." historv o!' tho Cathedral of the Holy

Triuitv of Quel).c, it will not be out of plaeeto o-ivc a short

sketch of those -ood Plonks and Friars of the order ol >t.

Francis ^vho w.Te the former proprietors ot the laud on

which the sacred edifice has been built.

The mendicant order of ^ronks, called Franciscaus, was

Ibnnded in :^pain, in the year 1208, by St. Francis d" Assisi.^

Subsequently they spread into Italy and were introduced

into Fran,-e bv St. Louis of Gonzaga. They were^ also

called
" RecoUets,'- from the latin word '' TtecoUectus, si-

nifvino'
" meditation " and also '• gatheriug-."

ThoTr <'hief works were teaching, uursiug the sick, and

ministering to the poor, whose wants they supplied out ot

the donations and alms which they received. In tact their

livelihood was obtained entirely by begging, periormed by

the "Freres Mineurs," and so highly were they esteeuied

and beloved in old Canada, that the " habitants
'

would

always transport free of charge the results of their beo-giug

expeditions from village to village and finally to the con-

vent in Quebec. The boatmen invariably were pleased to

ferry them free across the St. Lawrence.
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